
Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

 
 

  
 
 

Monthly Business Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Monday, May 22, 2017 

6:00 p.m. – District Office Board Room 
 

A G E N D A 
 

  I.  Call to Order:  Victoria Barber - Oakdale Elementary School    
   A.  Approval of Agenda   (Policy BEDB) 

 (Under consent agenda, all action items will be voted on after one motion and second to approve them without   

 discussion.  If a board member wants any action item discussed or voted on separately, the board member, before the  

 agenda is approved, must ask that the action item be moved to the discussion item section.) 
 
 
        II.    Recognitions 

A.   Recognition of Riley Award Recipients (Ebinport & SPHS SIC)  

B. Recognition of Lauren West, 2017 SC Athletic Administrators Association Distinguished Service Award 

C. Recognition of Bill Warren, 2017 5A Region Athletic Director of the Year 

D. Recognition of Kristen Starcher, 2016-17 Catawba Region Career Specialist of the Year 

E. Recognition of Cindy Koon, 2017 Reid H. Montgomery Adviser of the Year 

F.   Recognition of SPiN Wired, Best in State 

G. Recognition of Bret McCormick – 2017 Albert T. Scroggins Award 

H. Recognition of Jimmy Chrismon – 2016 Deborah Smith Hoffman Outstanding Mentor Teacher Award 

I.   Recognition of SC Economics “A Picture is Worth a Thousand Words” Winners  

J.   Recognition of SC 4-H Engineering Challenge Winners 

K. Recognition of State Track Champions (NHS & SPHS) 
 

III.      Citizen Participation  
 
      IV.     Consent Action Agenda 

   A. Approval of Minutes    
1. April 24, 2017 procurement panel meeting (Policy BEDG)  

2. April 24, 2017 business meeting (Policy BEDG) 

3. May 1, 2017 procurement panel meeting (Policy BEDG) 

4. May 8, 2017 work session (incl. data session) (Policy BEDG) 

   B. Approval of Personnel Recommendations (Policy BDD) 

   C.  Approval of Use of Facilities Requests (1) (Policy KF)   

              D.  Revision to FY17-18 School Calendar 
          

   V.    Action Agenda       
 1st Read Policies   (Policy BG/BGD)    

A.  Approval of Policy GBA – Open Hiring/Equal Employment Opportunity 

B.  Approval of Policy GBAA – Employee Racial/Sexual Discrimination and Harassment   
C.  Approval of GBAA-R – Employee Racial/Sexual Discrimination and Harassment  
D.  Approval of GBAA-E – Employee Sexual Harassment Complaint Form 
E.  Approval of Policy GBEB – Staff Conduct 
F.  Approval of Policy IKF – Graduation Requirements 
G.  Approval of Policy ADF – District Wellness 
H.  Approval of Policy EF -  Food Services 
I.  Approval of EF-R – Food Services 

Professional Code 

Put Students First 

Nurture Relationships 

Work Together for a Shared Vision 

Grow Professionally 

Continuously Find Ways to Improve 



Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

J.  Approval of Policy JKE – Expulsion of Students  
K. Approval of JKE-R – Expulsion of Students 
L. Approval of FY17-18 Food Service Meal Price Increase 

M. Approval of 5 Year Capital Plan  
N. Approval of District Strategic Plan & Schools Annual Updates 

 
       VI.  Communications: 

A. Rick Lee – Athletic Field @ Sullivan Middle School 
B. Roger Spangler – Planned Changes @ Sullivan Middle School 
C. Chris Christopher – Proposed Options for Football Field @ Sullivan Middle School 

 
VII.  Report of the Superintendent 

A. Announcements 
 

VIII.  Review of School Board Work Session(s) 
 
 

IX.  Other and Future Business 
 
 

X.      Executive Session(s)  –  (Policy BEC)   

(1) Legal Matter – Structured Debt Settlement 
(2) Personnel Matters - Hirings 

 

XI.  Action as Required from Executive Session(s)  (Policy BEC) 
 
 

XII.  Adjournment 



 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: May 18, 2017  
SUBJECT: Call to Order at May 22nd School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
	
Victoria Barber, a 5th grader at Oakdale Elementary School, will provide the “Call to 
Order” at the May 22nd school board meeting.  
 
 
Parents: Leonard and Laturia Barber 
 
Principal:  Ms. Denise Khaalid 
 
Mailing Address: 
158 Westerwood Drive 
Rock Hill, SC 29732 
 

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008   -   Fax:  981-1094 



	

	

 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: May 17, 2017  
SUBJECT: Recognitions for May 22nd School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
	
A.	Recognition	of	Riley	Award	Recipients	-	Ebinport	SIC	and	South	Pointe	SIC	
The	following	groups	have	been	previously	recognized	by	our	board	for	winning	the	distinguished	Dick	
and	Tunky	Riley	Award	from	the	South	Carolina	School	Improvement	Council.	This	evening,	Karen	Utter	
from	SC-SIC	is	here	to	make	a	presentation.			
	
B.	Lauren	West,	2017	SC	Athletic	Administrators	Association	Distinguished	Service	
Award	
Congratulations	to	Northwestern	High	School	athletic	director	Lauren	West	for	receiving	the	2017	SC	
Athletic	Administrators	Given	to	a	SCAAA	member,	in	recognition	of	their	length	of	service,	special	
accomplishments	and	contributions	to	interscholastic	athletics	at	the	school,	region	and	state	level.	
This	award	will	be	given	at	the	discretion	of	the	SCAAA	Board. 
	
C.	Bill	Warren,	2017	Region	4-AAAAA	Athletic	Director	of	the	Year	
Congratulations	to	Rock	Hill	High	School	athletics	director	Bill	Warren.	Last	month,	he	was	named	the	
2017	Region	4-AAAAA	(Region	4	“five	A”)	Athletic	Director	of	the	Year.	Mr.	Warren	has	been	the	
Bearcats	athletic	director	since	2011	after	serving	in	the	same	role	at	Northwestern	for	four	years.	
	
D.	Kristen	Starcher,	2016-17	Catawba	Region	Career	Specialist	of	the	Year	
Congratulations	to	Rock	Hill	High	School’s	Kristen	Starcher	for	being	named	the	2016-2017	Catawba	
Region	Career	Specialist	of	the	Year.	Earlier	this	year,	Mrs.	Starcher’s	dream	to	design	first-class	career	
resource	center	for	students	and	families	of	Rock	Hill	High	was	realized.	The	RoHi	Den	College	and	
Career	Center	was	dedicated	in	March.	At	the	dedication,	Lisa	Robbins	who	serves	our	area	for	the	SC	
Department	of	Commerce	said,	“statewide	we’re	moving	toward	a	college	and	career	ready	program	
for	students.	It’s	not	just	graduating	with	a	diploma,	but	actually	becoming	ready	for	work	or	ready	for	
college,	whichever	your	decision	will	be.”	Starcher	added,	“I	can	do	so	much	more	by	having	this	space.	
It	has	been	great	for	the	career	classes.”	Her	credentials	are	now	being	evaluated	by	a	panel	of	judges	
and	we	know	she	will	represent	us	well	next	month	at	the	Education	and	Business	Summit	where,	
hopefully,	she	is	named	the	state	winner.	
	
	

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 



	

	

E.	Cindy	Koon,	2017	Reid	H.	Montgomery	Adviser	of	the	Year	
The	award,	established	in	memory	of	the	former	South	Carolina	Scholastic	Press	Association	director	
and	USC	journalism	professor	Reid	Montgomery,	is	presented	yearly	to	an	adviser	who	exemplifies	a	
high	standard	of	excellence	in	service	to	scholastic	journalism.	Koon	has	taught	English	and	journalism	
at	South	Pointe	HS	since	2005.	She	also	advises	the	school’s	award-winning	SPIN	newspaper	and	SPIN	
Wired.	
	
	
F.	SPiN	Receives	State	Awards	from	SC	Scholastic	Press	Association	
Last	month	at	the	SC	Scholastic	Press	Association	workshop,	South	Pointe	High	School’s	publications	
again	received	high	praise.	SPiN	Wired,	which	earned	the	All	State	rating,	was	named	2017	Best	Online	
Media	for	the	third	consecutive	year.	Editor-in-chief	Shelby	Beckler	earned	the	first	place	individual	
honors	in	Digital	Storytelling	for	her	video	on	Stallion	wrestler	Nick	Costello.	Managing	editor	Kaylea	
Dresner	had	the	year’s	best	feature	with	her	online	package	on	senior	Joseph	Blackmon.		
 
SPiN’s	printed	newsmagazine	earned	a	Superior	ranking	and	brings	home	second	place	in	the	
Excellence	in	Scholastic	Newspaper	Awards	(ESNA)	sweepstakes	competition,	which	honors	the	top	
three	schools	that	accumulate	the	most	points	in	fall,	spring	and	yearly	judging	in	individual	
categories.		The	top	three	entries	in	13	categories	are	selected	for	Class	A	and	Class	B,	into	which	
schools	fall	on	their	size.	
	
Three	Stallion	seniors	earned	first	place	yearly	ESNA	awards.	Editor-in-chief	Kayla	Thomason	had	the	
best	advertisement	for	Class	A;	managing	editor	Tyler	LeBleu	and	Tyrese	Barber	had	the	best	staff	
editorial	in	Class	A	for	opinion	piece	about	the	school’s	cleanliness;	and	contributor	Kayla	Stafford	
earned	a	first	place	for	the	best	column,	“The	Policed	Body.”	
	
	
G.	Bret	McCormick,	2017	Albert	T.	Scroggins	Award		
The	award,	established	more	than	30	years	ago	in	honor	of	the	dean	emeritus	of	the	USC	College	of	
Journalism,	is	given	to	an	individual	who	has	made	outstanding	contributions	to	South	Carolina	
scholastic	journalism	from	outside	the	classroom.	McCormick,	the	sports	editor	of	The	Herald,	takes	a	
South	Pointe	HS	student	as	an	intern	every	semester.	He	acts	as	a	mentor	to	aspiring	journalists,	
critiquing	their	work	and	introducing	them	to	the	world	of	a	local	sports	journalist. 
	
	
H.	Jimmy	Chrismon,	2016	Deborah	Smith	Hoffman	Outstanding	Mentor	Teacher	
Award	
The	outstanding	mentor	teacher	award	is	a	plaque	awarded	to	that	K-12	theatre	educator	judged	to	
have	contributed	the	most	to	rising,	new,	and	even	experienced	theatre	educators	in	South	Carolina	
during	the	year	most	recently	concluded. 
 
	



	

	

I.	SC	Economics	“A	Picture	is	Worth	a	Thousand	Words”	Winners	
One	again	this	year,	Rock	Hill	Schools	has	two	winners	in	the	SC	Economics	"A	Picture	is	Worth	a	
Thousand	Words"	contest!	They	are	Rose	Vittatoe	from	York	Road	Elementary	and	Brandon	Smith	
from	Oakdale	Elementary.	There	were	almost	600	entries,	and	only	16	are	chosen	from	across	the	
state.	Their	winning	entries	will	be	featured	in	the	2017-18	Economic	Concepts	Calendar	and	
distributed	across	SC.	The	students	were	recognized	at	the	28th	Annual	Awards	Luncheon	in	Columbia	
this	past	Friday.	Each	winner	receives	a	certificate,	$25,	and	a	framed	copy	of	their	work	as	well	as	a	
copy	of	the	calendar	next	school	year.	We’d	also	like	to	recognize	teacher	Charlene	Crocker	for	
implementing	this	program	in	her	classroom	and	supporting	this	annual	contest	for	our	students.	
	
J.	SC	4-H	Engineering	Challenge	Winners	
Students	from	Oakdale	Elementary	School’s	Engineering	Club	competed	in	the	South	Carolina	4-H	
Engineering	Challenge	at	Orangeburg	Tech	earlier	this	spring.	We’re	excited	to	introduce	our	winning	
teams:			
	
1st	Place	for	Energy	House	Challenge:	Darnell	Lee,	A'Leyah	Walls-Toms,	Makayla	McClure,	and	Victoria	
Barber	
3rd	Place	for	Solar	Ovens:	London	Boyd	and	Zion	Brown	
Honorable	Mention	for	Solar	Ovens:	Brayden	Archie,	Jordan	Pierce,	Ahmad	English,	and	Karmen	Hayes	
	
The	Oakdale	Engineering	Club	is	sponsored	by	STEAM	Coach	Heather	McNay.	
	
K.	SCHSL	Track	and	Field	State	Champions	
Track	and	field	student-athletes	from	each	of	our	high	schools	competed	at	the	South	Carolina	High	
School	League	championship	on	Saturday,	May	13	and	finished	atop	the	podium	in	their	respective	
events.		

• Northwestern	High	School	junior	Victoria	Wilform	bested	teammates	Ivana	McLamb	and	Amber	
Ferguson	to	win	the	Class	5A	girls’	high	jump.	She	cleared	a	height	of	5	feet,	8	inches.			

• The	Trojans’	4x400-meter	relay	team	won	the	5A	boys’	state	championship	after	clocking	a	time	
of	3	minutes,	19.88	seconds,	that	was	nearly	four	full	seconds	in	front	of	second	place	Wando.	
The	relay	team	consisted	of	freshman	Austin	Simpkins,	junior	Tay’Anthony	Pittman,	seniors	
Davier	Alston	and	Miles	Mingo,	junior	Chris	Wallace,	and	sophomore	Myles	Davis.	

• South	Pointe	High	School	junior	Steven	Gilmore	Jr.	edged	Lower	Richland’s	Tyler	Webber	to	win	
the	4A	boys’	long	jump	title	after	soaring	23	feet.	
	

	



 

 
ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 

Called Executive Session of the Procurement Panel 
Monday, April 24, 2017 
District Office 
 
 
A Procurement Panel meeting was held on Monday, April 24, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. in the 
District Office Board Room.  Present were members of the panel: Mildred Douglas, 
Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, and Jim Vining.  Others present were: Kelly Pew, Tony 
Cox, Mychal Frost, Nikki Hatch, Terri Smith, and Brian Vaughan.      
 
Mr. Hutchinson called the meeting to order and noted that the local news media had been 
notified of the called meeting in writing on Friday, April 21, 2017.   
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Jim Vining, to adjourn open session 
and enter into executive session for training and orientation regarding a contractual 
matter – construction procurement.  This motion was unanimously approved, 4-0. 
 
Open Session 
A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Jim Vining, to adjourn executive 
session and reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 4-0. 
 
Action from Executive Session 
There was no action from the executive session.   
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Helena Miller, seconded by Jim Vining, to meeting adjourned.  
 
 

 
  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 

Chairman 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

Monday, April 24, 2017 
6:00 p.m. – District Office Board Room 

 
 I. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda 
  The Board of Trustees met on this date at 6:00 p.m. with members present as follows: Jim 

Vining, Chairman; Windy Cole; Mildred Douglas; Terry Hutchinson; Helena Miller; Ann Reid; 
and Jane Sharp. Chairman Vining called the meeting to order and Emily Clemens, a fifth grader 
at Old Pointe Elementary School, led in a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.     

 
  Chairman Vining stated that the local news media had been notified of the agenda, in writing, on 

Friday, April 21, 2017.    
    
  On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, to agenda was unanimously 

approved as presented.     
    

II. Recognitions 
A. National History Day Regional Winners 

Instructional Specialist Queenie Hall introduced students who won awards at the 13th 
National History Day regional competition held last month at Winthrop University on 
March 10.  Approximately 250 students participated, with students coming from all five 
Rock Hill Schools’ middle schools, NHS and two York county home school associations.   
 

B. Sodexo Future Chef Competition District Winner 
Congratulations to Mt. Gallant Elementary School third grader Kyra Schrouder for winning 
the Future Chef competition sponsored by Sodexo.  Her “wam-lette” creation in which she 
blended together a waffle, an omelet, and syrup impressed the judges in the fifth annual 
competition.  In December, third through fifth grade students entered recipes and eight 
finalists competed last month in the kitchen at Castle Heights Middle School.  Lillian Wren, 
a third grader at Ebinport, finished second with her “Wren’s Nest” potato dish and Emily 
Clemens (who provided our call to order tonight), a fifth grader at Old Pointe, finished third 
with her “Caprese Grilled Cheese.” 
 

C. Keep America Beautiful Recycle-Bowl Winner 
The Children’s School at Sylvia Circle was crowned earlier this month as the South 
Carolina state champion of the Keep America Beautiful Recycle-Bowl, the national 
recycling competition for K-12 students, teachers and school communities.  At the state 
level, Rock Hill Schools claimed the top three spots with Finley Road Elementary finishing 
second and Flexible Learning Center finishing in third place.  In this national competition, 
The Children’s School was also recognized as the Most Improved School in the entire 
country.   



 

D. Employees of Excellence 
Each quarter, the Rock Hill School District Administration recognizes Employees of 
Excellence.  The purpose of the Rock Hill Schools Employee Recognition Program is to 
recognize those employees that have made extraordinary contributions throughout our 
district.  Honorees include individual school of department employees.  Dr. Luanne Kokolis 
introduced the February 2017 honorees for the Board of Trustees. 
 

III.   Citizen Participation - None 
 

IV.   Consent Action Agenda 
    On a motion by Windy Cole, seconded by Helena Miller, the following topics on the 
    consent action agenda were unanimously approved with one minor wording change to the 
    April 4 work session minutes:  the minutes of the March 20, 2017 board retreat; the minutes of  
    the March 20, 2017 called executive session; the minutes of the March 27, 2017 business 
    meeting; the minutes of the April 4, 2017 work session (incl. data session); the personnel 
    recommendations as submitted by the administration; Use of Facilities Request for New 
    Spring Church; and, two activity bus rental requests for the RHPD Safety Patrol and the 
    Worthy Boys/Girls Club.      
                                                                                                                                                                              

V.  Action Agenda 
A.   Approval of Policy DKA – Payroll Procedures/Schedules – 2nd reading 

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to approve Policy 
DKA – Payroll Procedures/Schedules  for 2nd reading.  This motion was unanimously 
approved, 7-0. 

 
     B– Q.  Approval of Section J Policies   – 2nd reading 

A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to approve the 
following Section J policies for 2nd reading:  
JLCEE, JLCEE-R – Use of Automated External Defibrillator 
JLCEE-E(1)-(2) – Use of Automated External Defibrillator 
JLCEF, JLCEF-R – Concussions & Student/Student Athletes 
JLCEF-E – Concussions & Student/Student Athletes 
JLCF – School Nurses 
JLD – Guidance and Counseling  
JLDBB – Self-Esteem Promotion-Suicide Prevention 
JLF – Student Welfare (*w/one minor wording change) 
JLIE – Automobile Use and Parking 
JQ – Student Fees, Fines and Charges 
JRA, JRA-R – Student Records 
JRA-E(1) – Notification Rights for Elementary & Secondary Schools 
JRA-E(2) – Notice for Directory Information 
 
This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 
 

R.  Approval of Activity Bus Rental Request for St. Anne’s Catholic School 
      A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve 

       the activity bus rental request for St. Anne’s Catholic School to Columbia, SC on May 12. 
       This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 



 

S.  Approval of Bond Resolution 
      A motion as made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Windy Cole, to approve the 8% bond 
      resolution not to exceed $6.9M, which will not result in a tax increase.  This motion was  
      unanimously approved, 7-0. 
 

VI.       Communications - None 
 

VII.         Report of the Superintendent 
   A. Announcements 
     Superintendent Kelly Pew made the following announcements: 

 In a new partnership with the Charlotte Knights, the Triple-A affiliate of the Chicago 
White Sox, Teachers of the Year from across York County will be recognized in a pre-
game ceremony at the Knights game at 2 p.m. on Sunday, May 7.  All Teachers of the 
Year have received a complimentary ticket to the game and discounted tickets can be 
purchased at www.CharlotteKnights.com using the promo code “yorkcounty.”  You don’t 
want to miss this game – especially the ceremonial first pitch.  This game is “York 
County Education Day” and is a partnership between the Knights and all four school 
districts in the county.   

 Our 2016-2017 community open house series will wrap up next week with our final two 
visits.  We look forward to your joining us on Friday, May 5 at our Transportation Center 
at 8:30 a.m. and then at Facilities Services at 10 a.m. The visits provide a tremendous 
opportunity to go “behind the scenes” of two vital service departments in the school 
district.   

 For more information on the district’s capital building program, “Build on the Rock,” 
please visit www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock.  This website is dedicated to 
providing status updates on active and planned construction projects in the district.  On 
the page, viewers can see project descriptions, before and after photographs, and 
construction timelines.  

 The first of two move-out periods for district office departments was completed during 
Spring Break as the Personnel and Finance departments were relocated to temporary 
office space at the Flexible Learning Center.  All remaining departments at the Anderson 
Road office will be moved to the Flexible Learning Center in June.  

 The School Board will next meet on Monday, May 8 for a work session.  The meeting 
will begin at 4 p.m. with a data review session and will be held in the district office board 
room.  The next business meeting, and final school board meeting in the Anderson Road 
office, will be Monday, May 22 at 6:00 p.m. at the district office.  Also, please note the 
location change for all board meetings beginning in June due to the relocation of the 
district office.  From June through at least January 2018, the school board will hold its 
meetings at Rawlinson Road Middle School. 

 
           VIII.    Review of School Board Work Sessions 
                        Mr. Vining reviewed, for the viewing audience, the topics discussed at the April 4 
   work session.  Mr. Vining also noted the Board recently toured all of the 
   contruction/renovation sites in the school district.  
 
 
 



 

             IX.    Other and Future Business 
    *Dr. Sharp requested more info on suspension data. 
    *Mrs. Miller requested a “meet & greet” of student electronic devices. 
         
              X.     Executive Session(s)   
         A motion was made by Windy Cole, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to adjourn open 
       session and enter into executive session to discuss (1) Personnel Matter –  
    Hiring; (2) Property Matter – Edgewood; (3) Legal Matter – Structured Debt 
    Settlement; and, (4) Property Matter – Sullivan Middle School Construction Update. 
    This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0. 
 
              XI.    Action as required from Executive Session(s)  
     A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn 
    executive session and reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously 
    approved, 7-0. 
 
     >A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to accept the 
     administration’s recommendation for approval of the new special education auditor’s 
     position.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   
 
    >A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Jane Sharp, to accept the 
    administration’s recommendation of the new hire for the position of Food Service 
    Contract Administrator.  This motion was unanimously approved, 7-0.   
 
      XII.    Adjournment 
                 On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, the meeting adjourned.   
 
 
 
 

  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 
      Chairman    
       
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

             Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
   Monday, April 24, 2017 
  

PERSONNEL MATTERS – April 2017 
 
The board affirmed contracts for the following certified employee(s): 
Katherine S. Anderson .......... Belleview 
Rochelle M. Stone ................ Belleview 
Latasha Linen ........................ Castle Heights 
Crystal McDaniel .................. Castle Heights 
Michael S. Small ................... Ebinport 
Tina J. Stukes ........................ Dutchman Creek 
Catherine Hood ..................... Ebenezer Avenue/Richmond Drive 
Tristan Langley ..................... Ebenezer Avenue 
Laura K. Cobranchi............... Exceptional Student Education 
Duane J. Green ...................... Exceptional Student Education 
Madonna M. Lampley........... Finley Road 
Cameron M. Hardee .............. Mt. Gallant 
Emily M. Marousek .............. Independence 
Andrea M. Walker ................ Independence 
Amy R. Haridster .................. Northside 
Betty Cardinale ..................... Northwestern 
Calvin Hudgins ..................... Northwestern 
Sarah M. Helms .................... Old Pointe 
Amanda N. Sabin .................. Old Pointe 
Vicky Wogan ........................ Rawlinson Road 
Keyanna Duncan ................... Richmond Drive 
Emmanuelle Laval ................ Rosewood 
Sue Anne Radcliffe ............... Richmond Drive 
Olivia Rivard ........................ Richmond Drive 
Yoland M. Campbell............. Rock Hill High 
Miriam L. Edwards ............... Rock Hill High 
Lynn K. Helms ...................... Rock Hill High 
Jason L. Layman ................... Rock Hill High 
Wardell J. Rouse ................... Rock Hill High 
Victoria L. Smith .................. Rock Hill High 
MSgt Jesse Thibodeau .......... Rock Hill High 
Tishahnah C. Roney .............. Rosewood 
Heather A. Salisbury ............. Rosewood 
Shunteca Simmons ................ South Pointe 
Janice Ann Blakeney ............ South Pointe 
Gabriella McDaniel............... York Road 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 
Reduction in Force – Administrative 
Diana G. Fitzgerald ................ DO/Food Service 
Chad E. Mitchell ..................... DO/Food Service 
 
Letter of Agreement Ending - Certified 
Brittney G. Jensen .................. Castle Heights 
Cathleen J. NeSmith ............... India Hook 
 
Resignations – Certified 
Diane M. Lawson ................... Dutchman Creek 
Susan L. Ayers ....................... Ebinport 
Hannah M. Lunny ................... Ebinport 
Alyssa Long ............................ Finley Road 
Judith A. Mauney ................... Finley Road 
Taylor D. Spencer ................... Independence 
Courtney A. Craig .................. Northwestern 
Calvin Hudgins ....................... Northwestern 
Phyllis H. McGill ................... Northwestern 
Karen R. Hall .......................... Oakdale 
Brittany J. Lenertz .................. Oakdale 
Gavin D. Singleton ................. Oakdale 
Gloria Baston .......................... Old Pointe 
Vicky Wogon ......................... Rawlinson Road 
Melanie B. Hornsby ............... Richmond Drive 
Jessica K. Cooper ................... Rock Hill High 
Lynn K. Helms ....................... Rock Hill High 
Hannah C. Glenn .................... Saluda Trail 
Hannah P. Jones ..................... South Pointe 
Richard Pickering ................... South Pointe 
Kenyetta N. Mitchell .............. Sullivan 
Diane M. Brown ..................... York Road 
 
Transfers – Certified 
Brandynne Thompson ............ Castle Heights 
Brandi B. King ....................... Rawlinson Road 
Elizabeth Dillingham .............. Rock Hill High 
 
Resignations – Non-Certified 
Catherine Dawkins ................. ATC 
Deborah L. Dix ....................... Central CDC 
Carolyn Bartles ....................... Northwestern 
Jibrille Fewell ......................... South Pointe 
 
Terminated – Non-Certified 
Samuel W. Peay ..................... South Pointe 
 



 

 
ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 

Called Executive Session of the Procurement Panel 
Monday, May 1, 2017 
District Office 
 
A Procurement Panel meeting was held on Monday, May 1, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. in the 
District Office Board Room.  Present were members of the panel: Mildred Douglas, 
Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, and Jim Vining.  Others present were: Kelly Pew, Tony 
Cox, Mychal Frost, Nikki Hatch, and Chuck McDonald of Belsar & Belsar, PA (via 
Skype).    
 
Mr. Hutchinson called the meeting to order and noted that the local news media had been 
notified of the called meeting in writing on Friday, April 28, 2017.   
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Jim Vining, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn open session 
and enter into executive session for a contractual matter – administrative review of 
construction procurement.  This motion was unanimously approved, 4-0. 
 
Open Session 
A motion was made by Jim Vining, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn executive 
session and reconvene open session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 4-0. 
 
Action from Executive Session 
A motion was made by Helena Miller to affirm the decision of the executive director of 
auxiliary services.  This motion was seconded by Jim Vining and was unanimously 
approved, 4-0.   
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Jim Vining, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to meeting adjourned.  
 
 

 
  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 

Chairman 



 

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 
School Board Work Session / Business Meeting 
Tuesday, May 8, 2017 
District Office 
 
Call to Order 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees met this date at 4:00 p.m. with members present 
as follows: Windy Cole, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Jane Sharp and Jim Vining.  
Chairman Vining called the meeting to order 
 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve the agenda. The 
agenda was unanimously approved as presented, 7-0.   
 
Data Session 
The Board received their monthly data update from the administration.  (This session took place from 
4:00-5:00 p.m.)  Also during this hour, the RHS’ hearing officers – Mr. Robert Parker and Mr. Edward 
Newton – were introduced to the Board of Trustees; and, the Board had the opportunity to look over 
electronic devices that will be provided to the students of RHS next school year.   
 
Call to Order (cont’d) 
Kyra Schrouder, a third grader at Mt. Gallant Elementary School, led in a moment of silence and the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  Mr. Vining stated that the local news media was notified of the agenda, in 
writing, on Friday, May 5, 2017.  Amanda Harris, with The Herald, was present.   
 
BUSINESS MEETING 
Recognitions 

A.  Sodexo Future Chef Competition District Winner 
Congratulations to Mt. Gallant Elementary School third grader Kyra Schrouder for winning the 
Future Chef competition sponsored by Sodexo.  Her “wam-lette” creation, in which she blended 
together a waffle, an omelet, and syrup, impressed the judges in the fifth annual competition. 
Earlier in the evening, Kyra prepared her award-winning “wam-lette” creation for members of 
the school board.  
 

B. Catawba Region Work-Based Learning Student of the Year 
Congratulations to South Pointe High School senior Shelby Beckler for being named the 2016-
2017 Catawba Region Work-Based Learning Student of the Year.  In addition to her 
involvement at South Pointe as a member of the girls’ soccer team and serving as the editor-in-
chief of the award-winning SPiN (South Pointe in the News) news magazine, Shelby has served 
on Dr. Pew’s student advisory council this year.  However, it has been her work as an intern 
through the Applied Technology Center that has earned her recognition as the Catawba Region 
Work-Based Learning Student of the Year.  This school year, Shelby has worked as an intern 
with The Herald’s sports department where she has been a contributing writer and photographer 
to multiple pieces including serving as a sideline photographer at the 2016 state football 
championships.  A panel of judges will now evaluate Shelby’s nomination, and we believe she is 
a superb candidate to be name the state winner in June at the Education and Business Summit.  

 
 



 

School Board Work Session / Business Meeting – Page 2 
Tuesday, May 8, 2017 
District Office 
 
Action Agenda 

A.  School of Choice Waiver 
Chief Personnel Officer Dr. Tanya Campbell informed the Board that the school district would 
like to apply for a Schools of Choice Waiver which would allow for Richmond Drive 
Elementary to not hire “certified” teachers, but instead be able to hire “adequately certified” 
teachers.  The Board’s approval would grant the district permission to go to the State Department 
of Education to make this request.  If approved, the waiver would eventually move to the new 
immersion school, but for now would be for Richmond Drive only.  
 
The motion, made by Terry Hutchinson, and seconded by Jane Sharp, is as follows: 
 
“I more that, pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. 59-19-350, the District create a school of choice within 
the District that is exempt from State statutes which govern other schools in the District and 
regulations promulgated by the State Board of Education.  Specifically, the Board seeks a waiver 
from State laws and State Board of Education Regulations and guidelines that require early 
childhood or elementary certification for staff members who are assigned to teach in a world 
language immersion program at Richmond Drive Elementary School, which houses the Spanish 
language immersion program.   Specifically, the District seeks a waiver from the following State 
statutes:  S.C. Code 59-5-60, 59-25-110, and 59-26-10 through 30 (as they relate to certification 
requirements for teachers teaching in a world language immersion program).  The District 
further seeks a waiver from State Board of Education Regulations 43-50 through 43-53, 43-55, 
43-56 and 43-62; Guidelines and Requirements for Content Area Add-on Certifications and 
Endorsements; and the State Department of Education (SDE) Required Credentials for 
Professional Staff Members in the Instructional Programs of South Carolina’s Public Schools 
(as they relate to certification requirements for teachers teaching in a world language immersion 
programs).”  

   
            This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
 
WORK SESSION 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn the business meeting 
and enter the work session.  This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.  
 
South Pointe School Improvement Council 
Mrs. Rebecca Gilliland, Chair of South Pointe’s SIC, presented to the Board and answered questions.     
 
16th Circuit Solicitor’s Office 
Chairman Vining had asked Ouida Dest, with the 16th Circuit Solicitor’s Officer, to talk to the Board 
about some new programs they are looking into, and to answer any Board member questions. 
 
 
 
 



 

School Board Work Session / Business Meeting – Page 3 
Tuesday, May 8, 2017 
District Office 
 
Policy JKE, JKE-R – Expulsion of Students – 1st reading  
Associate Superintendent Luanne Kokolis presented to the Board for 1st read review Policy JKE, 
JKE-R – Expulsion of Students.   
 
The Board expressed their desire to minimize the time a child is out of school and to list offenses where 
a student would not be allowed back in school or into an alternative program automatically.  Those 
offenses would be: firearms, brandishing a weapon, drugs within a school or on school grounds; threats 
to self, others, or school officials; and, serious charges in the community. 
 
Dr. Pew reminded the Board that if a student who is suspended/expelled has an IEP, there are certain 
things that must happen, that could prolong the process.   
 
After further discussion, it was noted that changes would be made to the policy to reflect the following: 

*parents can request a delay (to obtain legal counsel, etc.) 
*methods of communication spelled out in policy, various methods used to communicate 
*a student should be in an alternative program or in hearing process within a 5-10 day window 
 

Dr. Kokolis stressed the issues that could arise with putting constraints within the policy that may cause 
administrators to work though something so fast that it’s not done in a thorough manner, just to get it 
done within the timeframe dictated.   
 
The Board will further review Policy JKE, JKE-R at the May 15 called work session. 
 
Section “G” Policies – 1st Set – 1st reading 
Chief Personnel Officer Dr. Tanya Campbell presented to the Board for review, the 1st set of Section 
“G” policies for 1st reading:  
 
Policy GBA – Open Hiring/Equal Employment Opportunity 
Policy GBAA  – Employee Racial/Sexual Discrimination and Harassment 
Admin. Rule GBAA-R – Employee Racial/Sexual Discrimination and Harassment 
Exhibit GBAA-E – Employee Sexual Harassment Complaint Form 
Policy GBEB – Staff Conduct 
 
These policies/administrative rules/exhibits will be on the Action Agenda for the May business meeting 
for 1st reading 

Policy IKF – Graduation Requirements  – 1st reading 
Dr. Bill Cook, executive director of secondary education, presented to the Board for their review a 
revised Policy IKF – Graduation Requirements.  A minor wording change has been made to this policy 
to allow for multiple graduation ceremonies to accommodate those students who graduate in the middle 
of the school year, or after completion of summer school.  This policy will be on the Action Agenda for 
the May business meeting for 1st reading. 
 
 



 

School Board Work Session / Business Meeting – Page 4 
Tuesday, May 8, 2017 
District Office 
 
Policy ADF – District Wellness – 1st reading  
Associate Superintendent Luanne Kokolis and Mrs. Sadie Kirell, the district’s lead nurse, presented to 
the Board for review revised Policy ADF - District Wellness.  Dr. Kokolis stated that Mrs. Kirell and 
several groups within the school district have been looking at the wellness policy and the changes that 
have to be implemented must be in place by June 30.  Dr. Kokolis also noted that the SCSBA is not 
recommending an administrative rule rather they have put everything into the policy.  These revisions 
are due to federal guidelines, state guidelines, health guidelines, physical education standards and an 
overall wellness component which must exist in the schools and at the district level.   
 
Mrs. Kirell told the Board that she met with the district wellness committee, the community health 
advisory committee, South Pointe’s SIC, Richmond Drive’s PTO, India Hook’s school wellness 
committee, the superintendent’s student advisory committee and the elementary PE PLC group.  Many 
of these groups also took the policy back to their school level wellness committee for feedback.  
 
Mrs. Helena Miller stated there needs to be clarification as to whether or not water is allowed in the 
classrooms, especially as we are promoting hydration within the policy. 
 
Mrs. Miller questioned why we are stricter than the model is recommending, relating to “snack 
standards including classroom parties and celebrations.  She stated principals need to be “king and queen 
of their kingdom.”   
 
Mrs. Miller stated she would not be able to support this policy with the “celebrations list” currently in 
the policy.  She also stated the hyperlink to the USDA website should be removed from the policy and 
the requirements should be spelled out.   
 
Mrs. Kirell stated, as information, that many of our schools have already moved toward implementing 
the celebrations requirements.   
 
Mrs. Douglas stated she has no problem with the policy as presented.   
 
Chairman Vining stated he liked it better when it was an administrative rule, but noted that as a district 
we have to comply with whatever the law dictates, especially when it comes to funding.   
 
Mr. Vining also stated he sees unintended consequences and feels if it’s not in law and there is no 
funding tied to it, we shouldn’t do it.  He indicated that he will have a hard time supporting this policy.   
 
This policy will be on the Action Agenda at the May business meeting for 1st reading. 
 
Policy EF, EF-R – Food Services – 1st reading  
Chief Finance Officer Terri Smith presented to the Board for review revised Policy EF, EF-R – Food 
Services (new policy title - Student Meal Accounts and Food Services).  This policy and rule will be on 
the Action Agenda for the May business meeting for 1st reading.  
 
 



 

School Board Work Session / Business Meeting – Page 5 
Tuesday, May 8, 2017 
District Office 
 
Capital Improvement Program Update 
Deputy Superintendent Tony Cox, et al., presented to the Board a modified document, “Rock Hill 
Schools Capital Outlay Program.”  This new document updated cost estimates and explained changes to 
projects originally programmed or approved amounts.  This item will be on the Action Agenda for the 
May business meeting. 
  
FY 17-18 Food Service Meal Prices 
Mrs. Terri Smith reviewed for the Board the district’s recommendation to increase breakfast and lunch 
meal prices, for both elementary and secondary students, by $0.10 for FY 2017-2018.  This item will be 
on the Action Agenda for the May business meeting. 
 
Budget Update 
Superintendent Pew requested the Board hold a special meeting on Monday, May 15 for a budget 
workshop.  Dr. Pew told the board this workshop will allow the administration to provide projected 
revenues and expenditures for the FY18 general fund budget.  
 
The Board will hold this budget workshop on Monday, May 15 beginning at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Dr. Pew noted that the administration would hold three budget meetings for employees – Monday, May 
22 at 4:00 p.m. at Saluda Trail; Wednesday, May 24 at 3:00 p.m. at York Road; Thursday, May 25 @ 
4:00 p.m. at Rock Hill High. 
 
Other and Future Business  
*Procurement Panel Meeting Briefing 
*From the meeting of the joint York County School Boards, Dr. Sharp will serve on the Reading Comm. 
*City of RH wants school district to financially support an arts initiative 
*Strategic Plan Updates will be placed in Dropbox 
   
Adjournment 
On a motion by Windy Cole, seconded by Ann Reid, the meeting adjourned. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT 

 

MAY 22, 2017 

 

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT 

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 
 



 
ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE OF YORK COUNTY 

ROCK HILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 
1.  BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

New Employees ....................................... ( 36) 

 

2.  AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

 

Resigned .................................................. ( 3) 

 

Transfers .................................................. ( 2) 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

Letter of Agreement Ending .................... ( 1) 

 

Resignations ............................................. (47) 

 

Transfers .................................................. (10) 

 

            NON-CERTIFIED 

 

New Employee ......................................... ( 1) 

 

Job Abandonment .................................... ( 1) 

 

Resignations ............................................. ( 5) 

 

Transfers .................................................. ( 3) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 

NEW EMPLOYEES – CERTIFIED (36) 
 

Samantha Maglaris Belleview Grade two teacher 

Lori Hodge  Ebenezer Avenue Grade two teacher 

Cynthia Watts Ebenezer Avenue Guidance counselor 

Lindsay Westmoreland Ebenezer Avenue Grade three inquiry 

Alberto Casellas Ebinport Grade five Spanish immersion 

Kristen Jackson Ebinport Grade five teacher 

Ashlyn Lake Ebinport Grade five teacher 

Alexandra Manning Ebinport Grade four teacher 

Danielle Harrison Exceptional Student Education Special education/HH teacher 

Katherine Patrick Exceptional Student Education Speech therapist 

Emily Sawyer Independence Grade four teacher 

Shakira Weddington Mt. Holly Media specialist 

Amanda Baer Northwestern Social studies teacher 

Reanna Clawson Northwestern Special education resource teacher 

Ashleigh Hailey Northwestern Family & consumer science teacher 

Kimberly Ruff Northwestern Spanish teacher 

Shelby Stewart Northwestern Special education teacher 

Courtney Young Oakdale Grade four teacher 

Lynn Hathcock Rebound Social worker 

Christina Atkinson Rawlinson Road Guidance counselor 

Jessica Burlamachi Rawlinson Road Grade eight English/LA teacher 

Hope Figuero Richmond Drive Grade four teacher 

Jessica Neel Richmond Drive Grade five teacher 

Alexandra Best Rock Hill High Special education resource teacher 

Whitney Davis Rock Hill High Social studies teacher 

Kristen Jackson Rock Hill High Family & consumer science teacher 

Roma Stutts Rock Hill High Spanish teacher 

Kristen Crepeau Rosewood Guidance counselor 

Eryn Price Rosewood Grade three teacher 

Wanda King Saluda Trail Grade seven English teacher 

Wesley Runyan Saluda Trail Chorus teacher 

Brandon Machin South Pointe Social studies teacher 

Robert Seckler South Pointe Social studies teacher 

Sarita Herrera-Dandridge South Pointe Special education resource 

Taylor Stephenson South Pointe Social studies teacher 

Robert Yount, III South Pointe Social studies teacher 
 

 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 

RESIGNED – ADMINISTRATIVE (3) 
 

Kristen K. Hahn District Office District elementary math coach 

M. Stephanie Haselrig District Office/Finance Accounting manager 

Kristin L. Nori Exceptional Student Education Compliance officer 
 

TRANSFERS – ADMINISTRATIVE (2) 
 

Donald R. Gillman Adult Education Director 

Sarah Lynn Hayes District Office/Instruction Administrator 
 



 

LETTER OF AGREEMENT ENDING – CERTIFIED (1) 
 

Lisa B. Wright Rosewood Media specialist 
 

RESIGNATIONS – CERTIFIED (47) 
 

Paula Hobbs  Applied Technology Center Career counselor 

Diane R. Baker Belleview Grade two teacher 

Lacee L. Dillingham Castle Heights Grade seven math teacher 

Kate T. Barnes Central Child Development Center K4 teacher 

Megan E. Sexton Central Child Development Center Special education SC/PD teacher 

Martha T. Smith Central Child Development Center Special education SC/DD/K4 teacher 

James G. Cook Dutchman Creek Grade seven English/LA teacher 

Tori R. Hill Dutchman Creek Special education resource teacher 

Joya N. Holmes Dutchman Creek Instructional coach 

Tionia N. Richardson Dutchman Creek Math interventionist 

Harrelle P. Thompson Dutchman Creek Grade six math teacher 

Lori Hodge Ebenezer Avenue Grade two teacher 

Jennifer G. Wilson Ebinport Grade four teacher 

Brittany E. Stefan Exceptional Student Education Special education hearing impaired teacher 

Kathleen Stopchick Exceptional Student Education Special education/HH teacher 

Nancy H. Thomason Exceptional Student Education Special education teacher 

Andrea B. Phillips Finley Road Kindergarten teacher 

Emily S. Allen Independence Grade four teacher 

Thomasina L. Curenton Lesslie Grade five teacher 

Kelli V. Mew Northside  Grade four teacher 

Margaret Niblock Northside Special education resource teacher 

Joanne G. Shields Northside Special education SC/ED teacher 

Kimberly W. Ruff Northwestern Spanish teacher 

Tracy Y. Lee Oakdale Kindergarten teacher 

Melissa S. Lyon Oakdale Reading recovery teacher 

LeMeisha M. Woods Oakdale Special education SC/ED teacher 

Tarrah P Jackson Old Pointe Special education resource teacher 

Jeannie L. Durham Rawlinson Road Grade eight science teacher 

Ilona J. Hackmon-Hill Rawlinson Road Special education intensive support teacher 

Lynn Hathcock Rebound Social worker 

Lynn Helms Rock Hill High Special education resource teacher 

Martha Katie Jenkinson Rock Hill High English teacher 

Anthony McFadden Rock Hill High Special education resource teacher 

Antoinette P. Owens Rock Hill High Social studies teacher 

Elizabeth A. Parra Rock Hill High Family & consumer science teacher 

Emily K. Stover Rock Hill High Social studies teacher 

Christine B. Wesson Rock Hill High Science teacher 

Kristin N. Odum Rosewood Art teacher 

Samantha A. Fulmer Saluda Trail Guidance counselor 

Meagen R. Rowe Saluda Trail Grade seven math/social studies teacher 

Misty D. Christensen South Pointe Business education teacher 

Joann G. Keller South Pointe Social studies teacher 

Lacy M. Adams Sullivan Grade six math/science teacher 

Nicoleta Langley Sullivan ESOL teacher 

Deron O. Wilson Sullivan Grade seven English/LA teacher 

Nia C. German Sunset Park Grade five teacher 

Gena M. Hines Sunset Park Grade four teacher 
 



 

TRANSFERS – CERTIFIED (10) 
 

Walter Wolff Ebenezer Avenue Grade four inquiry teacher 

Adreanne M. Pemberton Ebinport Special education resource teacher 

Britni A. Edwards Finley Road Kindergarten teacher 

Anna Tomlin Mt. Holly Special education resource teacher 

W. Maurice Herrington, Jr. Northwestern Guidance counselor 

Shannon C. Higgins Oakdale Lead STEM/STEAM teacher 

Michael G. Bolling Rock Hill High Social studies teacher 

Jennifer N. Pittman Rock Hill High Special education multi-cat III teacher 

Carla S. White Rock Hill High Math teacher 

Teresa N. Allan York Road Media specialist 
 

NEW EMPLOYEE – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 
 

Jacquilla Adams Northwestern Special education assistant/SC/Multi-cat II 
 

JOB ABANDONMENT – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 
 

Pamela B. Bilton York Road Special education assistant 
 

RESIGNATIONS – NON-CERTIFIED (5) 
 

Lori Beaty Exceptional Student Education .8 FTE orthopedic therapist 

Minta “Cathy” Terhune Exceptional Student Education Secretary/data clerk 

Evelyn Burgan Oakdale Kindergarten assistant 

Debra Shannon ParentSmart ParentSmart educator 

Kimberly Raspa Richmond Drive Floater instructional assistant 
 

TRANSFERS – NON-CERTIFIED (3) 
 

Gina F. Wright Applied Technology Center Secretary/attendance clerk 

Karen Kennedy Northwestern Secretary/receptionist 

Jonathan “Cody” Boyd Rawlinson Road Building maintenance 

 



(1) Approval of Use of Facilities – New Spring Church 
 

At the February 22, 2016 business meeting the board voted to approve the Use of 
Facilities request, on a month-to-month basis, for New Spring Church to use 
Rawlinson Road Middle School’s auditorium.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



July 2017
S M T W T F S
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31

August 2017
S M T W T F S
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 -9- 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31

September 2017
S M T W T F S 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

October 2017
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31

November 2017
S M T W T F S
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30

December 2017
S M T W T F S
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31

2017-2018 
School Calendar

Temporary Location for 2017-2018:
1234 Flint St. Ext.

Phone: 803-981-1000
www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us

July 4 
Independence Day - 

District Closed

July 17-18
Teacher Professional 

Development Conference

July 31
New Teacher Orientation

August 1 - 3
New Teacher Orientation

August 9
Teacher PD Exchange Day

August 10-11, 14-16
Teacher Days - No Students

August 17
First Day for Students

August 21
Half Day for Students

September 4
Labor Day - District Closed

October 9
Teacher PD Day

November 22 - 24
Thanksgiving Holiday - 

District Closed

December 21
Half Day for Students

Last Day of First Semester

December 22 - 29
Winter Holidays -

District Closed

NOTE:
Teachers who do not attend 
the July 17 - 18 Professional 
Developement Conference 

are required to work on 
August 9 and January 4.

January 1-3
Winter Holidays - 

District Closed

January 4
Teacher PD Exchange Day

January 5
Teacher Work Day

January 8
Students Return

January 15
MLK Jr. Day - District Closed

February 16 
Inclement Weather 

Make-Up Day

February 19
President’s Day

Inclement Weather 
Make-Up Day

*District will be closed 
if days are not needed*

March 30
Inclement Weather 

Make-Up Day

*District will be closed  
if day is not needed*

April 2 - 6
Spring Break - 
District Closed

May 28
Memorial Day - 
District Closed

May 31
Half Day for Students

Last Day of Second Semester

June 1
Teacher Day

June 2
Graduation Day
Northwestern - 10 am  
South Pointe - 2 pm  

Rock Hill - 6 pm

Ceremony is held at the 

Winthrop Coliseum

HALF DAY DISMISSAL TIMES
Elementary - 11 a.m.
Middle - 11:30 a.m.
High - 11:45 a.m.

January 2018
S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 -4- 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31

February 2018
S M T W T F S
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16* 17 

18 19* 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27   28 

March 2018
S M T W T F S
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30* 31

April 2018
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 

May 2018
S M T W T F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 

 

June 2018
S M T W T F S 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 

Blue = New Teachers Only   Purple = Teacher Day   Red = First/Last Day of Semester  
Orange = School Closed    * = Inclement Weather Make-Up Day       = End of Grading Periods

Stay Connected!
Search “Rock Hill Schools”

Note: Report Card Dates will be published later and included on school websites.



Me
 
TO: 

 

FROM: 

 

DATE: 

 

SUBJEC

 

 

Attached

policies 

The reco

State an

take into

We will 

given th

solicits f

 

Most ad

legal sta

strike th

 

 

Attachm

 

Policy G

Policy G

AR‐GBA

       GBA

Policy G

 

 

emo 

Dr. Ke

Dr. Ta

May 2

CT:  “G” P

d is the firs

have been 

ommendati

d knowledg

o considera

not be conv

he opportun

feedback vi

dditions and

atues, and/o

hrough of te

ments (4): 

GBA     

GBAA  

AA ‐R   

AA‐E    

GBEB    

elly Pew 

anya Campb

22, 2017 

olicies‐ Per

st set of “G”

revised wit

ions are bas

ge of revisi

ation any po

vening a co

nity to give 

ia all user e

d deletions 

or wording.

ext. 

Open Hir

Employee

Employee 

Employee 

Staff Con

bell 

rsonnel Pol

” policies th

th the assist

sed on the f

ions to State

olicy updat

ommittee to

feedback o

mail. 

within the 

.   Addition

ring/Equal E

e Racial/Sex

Racial/Sexu

Sexual Hara

nduct 

licies 

hat have bee

tance of ou

firm’s work

e and feder

te recomme

o review pe

on the sugg

policies be

ns are in red

Employme

xual Discrim

ual Discrimin

assment Com

P

en prepare

ur legal coun

k with schoo

ral laws and

endations m

ersonnel po

gested revis

low are up

d text and d

ent Opportu

mination an

nation and H

mplaint Form

Person
Phone: 803‐98

d for first r

nsel, Kathy

ol districts 

d regulation

made by SC

olicies.  Emp

ions when 

dates for cl

deletions ar

unity 

nd Harassm

Harassment 

m 

onnel Depa
81‐1024   ‐   Fa

read.  These

y Mahoney.

throughou

ns, and they

CSBA. 

ployees wil

Mr. Frost 

larification,

re noted by 

ment 

artment 
ax: 803‐981‐10

e 

.  

ut the 

y 

ll be 

, 

025 

























































Memo 
 
TO:    Dr. Kelly Pew 
 
FROM: Dr. Harriet L. Jaworowski 
  Dr. William Cook 
 
DATE: May 18, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   IKF Graduation Requirements 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
Attached is policy IKF for first read. 
 
Attachment 

Instruction Department 
Phone:  803-981-1055  



CK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Graduation Requirements   

 Policy   IKF   Graduation Requirements

 
 Issued 8/15

 
Purpose: To establish the basic structure for high school graduation.

  

The South Carolina state board of education regulates the South Carolina state high 
school diploma. A state high school diploma from this district is based upon the 
satisfactory completion of the number of units required by state law. A unit of work is 
the amount of credit earned when the student satisfactorily completes 120 hours of 
instruction in a given subject area. 

  
Students in the district may graduate from high school by meeting the requirements 
outlined in administrative rule   IKF  -R. 

  

Students must meet all requirements outlined in administrative rule   IKF  -R to be 
eligible to participate in the graduation ceremony at the end of the school year 
ceremonies. 

  

Students who have an Individual Education Plan (IEP non-diploma students), who will 
be eligible to receive a certificate of attendance or local education diploma, may 
participate in graduation ceremonies if all requirements of their IEP are met successfully 
or if the student reaches the age of 21, whichever comes first. 

 
Adopted 10/23/89; Revised 8/27/90, 5/27/02, 11/23/09, 8/24/15

 
 Legal references: 

 
S.C. Code, 1976, as amended:

  
Section 59-26-70 - No commission or agency to require foreign language as a 
prerequisite to receive a regular high school diploma. 

  
Section 59-29-190 - Advanced placement courses for academically talented 
students. 

 
Section 59-39-110 - Accelerated program of study.

 
State Board of Education Regulations:

�



Memo 
 
TO: Dr. Luanne Kokolis and Dr. Kelly Pew   
 
FROM: Sadie Kirell 
 
CC: Board Members 
 
DATE: May 22, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Policy ADF- District Wellness - revisions 
 
Please find the revisions of the proposed policy ADF –District Wellness that will replace the 
current ADF – School Wellness and ADF-R. 
 
The Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 (HHFKA) requires each LEA participating in the 
National School Lunch Program and/or School Breakfast Program to develop a wellness policy. 
On July 29, 2016, the USDA Food and Nutrition Service finalized regulations to create a 
framework and guidelines for written wellness policies established by LEAs. The final rule 
expands the requirements to strengthen policies and increase transparency. The responsibility for 
developing, implementing, and evaluating a wellness policy is placed at the local level, so the 
unique needs of each school under the LEA’s jurisdiction can be addressed. 
 
The final rule requires LEAs to develop a revised local school wellness policy by June 30, 2017 
in order to comply with these regulations. 
 
 
I have attached the following documents: 
 

1. Revisions of proposed policy ADF (There is not a proposed model ADF-R) 
 
 
 
 
 

Planning Department 
803‐981‐1045   ‐   803‐980‐2136 



















   

  Finance 
  V:  803-981-1083    F:  803-980-2017 
 

 

  

 

Memo 
 

TO:  Dr. Kelly Pew 

FROM:  Terri Smith 

DATE:  May 16, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Policy EF and EF‐R 
  
 

Pursuant to the Healthy, Hunger‐Free Kids Act of 2010, the US Department of Agriculture is 

requiring school districts to establish a written and clearly communicated student charging 

policy no later than July 1, 2017.  This policy is to ensure that unpaid student meal charges do not 

adversely affect cash flow and fund balances in the food service program as well as to clarify 

local decisions regarding the use of alternative meals.  SCSBA recommends this information to be 

in an administrative rule.   

 

Attached, is a copy of the proposed, model, and current version of policy EF and administrative 

rule EF‐R.  The changes in red of the proposed administrative rule addresses all of the USDA 

requirements for students charging for meals as well as the use of alternative meals.    



























Memo 
 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew   
 
FROM: Luanne Kokolis 
 
CC: Board Members 
 
DATE: May 16, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: JKE Expulsion and JKE-R Expulsion Rule 
 
 
Attached are Policy JKE and Administrative Rule JKE-R for first read.  The policy and rule have 
been reviewed by our attorney, Mr. Vernie Williams, with Halligan, Mahoney & Williams, to be 
certain that the most recent edits meet federal and state statutes. 
 
 

Planning Department 
803‐981‐1045   ‐   803‐980‐2136 



Rock Hill School District Three of York County 

Policy 

DRAFT  5/15/2017 
EXPULSION OF STUDENTS 

                           Code JKE Issued Draft 
 
Purpose:  To establish the board’s vision for the expulsion of students. 
 
A student may be expelled for any reason listed in the Student Code of Conduct (policy JICDA) 
or for the commission of any crime, gross immorality, gross misbehavior or the violation of any 
other written policies, rules or regulations established by the board or the state board of 
education or when the presence of the student is deemed to be detrimental to the best interest of 
the school. 
 
If procedures for expulsion are initiated, the parent/legal guardian of the student will be notified 
using multiple methods of communication (phone and in writing) in written of the time and 
the place of a hearing before the district hearing officer. The hearing will take place within 10 5 - 
7 school days of the written notification incident barring unforeseen circumstances, such as 
incarceration, illness, etc., of at a time and place designated by the school, unless 
parent/guardian has requested to delay or if a manifestation determination must be held. 
and  A decision will be rendered within seven three school days of the hearing. The student may 
be suspended from school and all activities during the time of the expulsion procedures. It is the 
district’s intention to process hearings and appeals as quickly as possible. in a timely 
manner in an effort to limit the number of school days missed by the student.            
 
At the hearing, the parents or legal guardian will have the right to legal counsel and to all other 
regular legal rights, including the right to question witnesses in a manner determined by the 
district hearing officer. The student and/or parent/legal guardian has the right to appeal the 
decision of the district hearing officer.   The first line of appeal is to the superintendent or his/her 
designee.  The superintendent or his/her designee may provide an opportunity for the expelled 
student to re-enroll and attend classes at an alternative educational setting.  The decision of the 
superintendent or his/her designee may be appealed to the Rock Hill School District Three of 
York County Board of Trustees. or a subcommittee of three board members.  
 
Within seven three school days of the hearing, the hearing officer will notify student, 
parent/legal guardian of the decision as to whether the student committed the alleged rule 
violation(s) or misconduct, based upon the evidence presented at the hearing, and the appropriate 
consequence.  If the hearing officer determines that grounds for expulsion exist, he/she may 
expel for the remainder of the first semester, the remainder of the current school year, or 
permanently expel.  With a decision to expel, the superintendent, the hearing officer or 
his/her the superintendent’s designee, may make a recommendation that the student 
receive an application to attend an alternative program.  
 
The hearing officer will report his/her decision in writing to the student, parent/legal guardian, 
the Superintendent and the school.  If the hearing officer determines that grounds for expulsion 
do not exist, absences resulting from the suspension may be excused if appropriate, and the 
student’s record will reflect the decision of the hearing officer.  The student will be allowed to 
make up missed work as appropriate. 
 
A student who has been expelled is not permitted on the grounds of any of the district’s schools; 
not permitted to attend school activities, functions or events on or off school grounds, except for 
a prearranged conference with an administrator, and not permitted to board school buses.  A 
student found on school grounds; at school activities, functions or events; or on a school bus, 
without permission from administrator, while expelled will be subject to further discipline.  
 
 
 



Rock Hill School District Three of York County 

 
PAGE 2 – JKE EXPULSION OF STUDENTS 
 
 
Acts of criminal conduct that may prohibit an expelled student from applying to the 
alternative program, but are not limited to, the following: 
 

 Firearm on campus 
 Selling/distributing drugs on school property or within one-half mile 

of school grounds 
 Brandishing a weapon  
 Threats to take life or inflict bodily harm upon a teacher, principal, or 

    members of their family 
 Serious crimes in the community 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted 10/23/89; Revised 5/28/90, 7/28/03, 9/22/08, ^ 
 
Legal references: 
 
A. S.C. Code, 1976, as amended: 

1. Section 59-19-90(3) - Gives district trustees authority to prescribe rules of pupil conduct, 
including provisions for suspension or dismissal of those failing to comply with such rules. 

2. Section 59-63-210, et seq. - Grounds for suspension, expulsion or transfer. 
3. Section 59-63-235 - District must expel student. 
4. Section 59-63-240 - Expulsion hearings - times, procedures, legal rights appeals. 
5. Section 59-63-217 Barring enrollment of student; grounds;  notice and hearing;  duration of bar.  

 
B. S.C. Cases: 
       1.    Davis v. School District of Greenville County, 374 S.C. 39, 647 S.E.2d 219 (2007). 









   

  Finance 
  V:  803-981-1083    F:  803-980-2017 
 

 

  

 

Memo 
 

TO:  Dr. Kelly Pew 

FROM:  Terri Smith 

DATE:  May 16, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Meal prices for FY 2017‐2018 
  
 

USDA (US Department of Agriculture) requires school districts participating in the National 

School Lunch Program to ensure sufficient funds are provided to cover meals served to students 

not eligible for free or reduced meals.  School districts that charge less than $2.86 for paid lunches 

must either increase their meal prices using the weighted average formula provided by USDA or 

transfer funds from the general fund to the food service program.   

 

Based on the USDA weighted average price calculator, the required price increase for FY 2017‐

2018 is $0.10.  If the district does not increase the meal price by $0.10, the district would be 

required to transfer $167,261 from the general fund to the food service program. 

 

The recommendation is to increase breakfast and lunch meal prices by $0.10 for FY 2017‐2018 for 

both elementary and secondary. 

 

Current year (FY 2016‐2017) meal prices for all York County school districts are listed below for 

comparison.   

 

FY 2016‐2017  Elem breakfast  Elem lunch  Secondary breakfast  Secondary lunch 

York 1  1.00  2.25  1.00  2.35 

York 2  1.60  2.40  1.60  2.65 

York 3  1.00  2.10  1.00  2.35 

York 4  1.30  2.20  1.30  2.45 

 

Note:  FY 2016‐2017 lunch meal prices reflect a $0.10 increase from FY 2015‐2016 meal prices as 

required by USDA. 

 

 



   

  Deputy Superintendent 
  V: 803-981-1010    acox@rhmail.org 
 

 

  

 

Memo 
 

TO:  Dr. Kelly Pew 

FROM:  Anthony Cox, P.E. 

DATE:  May 18, 2017 

SUBJECT:   CAPITAL OUTLAY PROGRAM – Construction Management Document 

CC:                Brian Vaughan / William Klein (JM Cope) / Terri Smith / Beth Lifsey / 

Lorine   Edwards (JM Cope) / Kathy Fletcher (JM Cope)   

  

  

A proposed revision to the Master Plan 2015‐2020 Five Year Projects List was reviewed 

at the April 4, 2017 Work Session of the Board of Trustees.  The purpose of the revision 

was to shift format and structure of the Projects List from a Master Planning document 

to a Construction Projects Management Application.  As presented to the Board in 

April, justification for the change is outlined in the attached Discussion Paper. 

 

Questions and requests for further information by the Board have resulted in a 

modified document, “Rock Hill Schools Capital Outlay Program”, which is attached for 

the Board’s use.  This new document now includes all capital outlay project estimates, 

including the Five Year Technology Plan and special capital funding for the new 

District Office.    

 

The new document also updates cost estimates and explains changes to projects 

originally programmed or approved amounts.  For brevity, only those line items whose 

change from the original cost estimate is plus or minus 20% or greater have specific 

explanations.  In general, however, changes in projects stem from: 

 

1. Contract/procurement “packaging” of separate projects or elements of 

projects for best value. 

2. Continuing changes to instructional / school needs. 

3. Unforeseen code compliance requirements. 



   

   
 

 2 

4. Construction market conditions including workforce availability. 

5. Unforeseen requirements found in detailed construction phase planning & 

assessments. 

6. Results of our recent Demographics Study on capacity. 

7. Results of our High School Athletics Facilities Assessment Report. 

 

An index listing original project titles by project tracking number is also included for 

the reference of the Board.  Our team looks forward to sharing this new document with 

the Board at its upcoming Work Session on May 8, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

 

Requesting the Board’s Approval of the 2016/2020 Five Year Capital Improvements 

Plan 

 



ROCK HILL SCHOOLS

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROGRAM:

Five Year Projects List 2015-2020
Technology Plan Outlay 2015-2020

Other Capital Funds Projects

Original 
Project 

Estimate    
($110 Million 
Referendum)

Internal 
Reallocations 
($110 Million 
Referendum)

 Current 
Project 

Estimate       
($110 Million 
Referendum) 

Capital Funds 
2014 & Prior    

(586)

Transfer 
from 

General 
Fund      
(515)

 Land Sale 
Proceeds (515) 

Sinking Fund 
from Debt 

Service (572)

Funds 8% 
Capacity (571)

Current
Project
Costs 

Estimate

Percent 
Change

(A) (B)  (C) = 

(A + B) 

(D) (E)  (F) (G) (H) (I) =

(C+D+E+F+G+H)

(I-A)/A

A. Building Renovations

  1. Applied Technology Center (376) 3,424,787 2,000,000 5,424,787            228,016 5,652,803 65.1% Repackaged project with restroom repairs line item and HVAC repairs line 
item. 

  2. Belleview Elementary (409) 786,916 -286,916 500,000               500,000 -36.5% Construction planning assessment resulted in fewer critical needs.

  3. District Support Sites (377) 600,000 600,000               445,206 1,045,206 74.2% New building codes compliance for district data server room at Flexible 
Learning Center. Additional capacity for uninterrupted power supply and 
backup generator.

  4. Central Child Development Center (413) 250,000 250,000               250,000 0.0%
  5. Ebinport Elementary (371) 2,900,000 -376,230 2,523,770            43,074 2,566,844 -11.5%

  6. Finley Road Elementary (409) 786,916 -286,916 500,000               500,000 -36.5% Construction planning assessment resulted in fewer critical needs.

  7. Flooring Replacements (410) 200,000 200,000               200,000 0.0%
  8. Lesslie Elementary (409) 786,918 -286,918 500,000               500,000 -36.5% Construction planning assessment resulted in fewer critical needs.

  9. Northside Elementary (372) 5,000,000 229,000 5,229,000            150,000 5,379,000 7.6%
 10. Northwestern High (375) 8,040,496 21,598 8,062,094            8,062,094 0.3%
 11. Oakdale Elementary (408) 1,600,000 1,600,000            395,237 1,995,237 24.7% Construction planning assessment resulted in greater critical needs. Added 

Makerspace SF for capacity and program support.

 12. Rawlinson Road Middle (376) 3,250,213 1,019,034 4,269,247            4,269,247 31.4% Original scope increased due to construction phase detailed assessment.  
Unforeseen code compliance issues.  Repackaged with restroom repairs line 
item.

 13. Richmond Drive Elementary (373) 2,100,000 2,100,000            6,553 2,106,553 0.3%
 14. Rock Hill High (375) 8,087,643 -121,828 7,965,815            7,965,815 -1.5%
 15. Rosewood Elementary (384) 2,000,000 -500,000 1,500,000            1,500,000 -25.0% Eliminated planned classroom addition due to revised enrollment forecasts.

 16. Saluda Trail Middle (415) 250,000 146,000 396,000               396,000 58.4% Original scope increased due to construction phase detailed assessment. 
Added scope in 2016 for Makerspace SF for program support.

 17. South Pointe High (416) 400,000 573,337 973,337               973,337 143.3% Original scope increased due to construction phase detailed assessment.  
Added scope in 2016 for Makerspace SF for program support.  Repackaged 
with athletics improvements project (wrestling room) for best bid results.

 18. Sunset Park (382) 3,000,000 550,074 3,550,074            3,550,074 18.3%
 19. Sylvia Circle (383) 1,762,697 -1,762,697 -                            0 -100.0% Original scope was primarily modernization for Montessori program.  Instead 

Montessori program consolidated to Ebenezer campus. Building repurposed to 
community support missions.(ParentSmart, T3, Head Start).

 20. Upgrade/Renovate Media Centers (374) 360,000 13,648 373,648               373,648 3.8%

45,586,586 931,186 46,517,772          1,040,070 0 0 228,016 47,785,858 4.8%

B. Repairs & Replacements

  1. Applied Technology Center (HVAC) - (392) 1,500,000 -1,500,000 -                            -                         -100.0% Combined scope of this project to main ATC renovation project.

  2. Band Instruments Replacements (395) 90,000 90,000                  90,000 0.0%
  3. Band Uniforms Replacements (394) 60,000 60,000                  60,000 0.0%
  4. City Stadium Restroom Renovation (396) 75,000 75,000                  75,000 0.0%
  5. Modular Units HVAC Replacements (393) 1,000,000 1,000,000            1,000,000 0.0%
  6. Northwestern Structural Repairs (390) 1,196,500 911,270 2,107,770            78,770 2,186,540 82.7% Original scope was repairs to brick exterior on building D and E.  Scope of 

work was increased due to recommendations of engineer study.

  7. Replace/Upgrade Custodial Equipment (385) 425,000 425,000               425,000 0.0%
  8. Restroom Renovations (363) 2,512,000 -1,023,457 1,488,543            1,488,543 -40.7% Combined scope at ATC and RRMS to main renovation projects.

  9. Rock Hill High Structural Repairs (390) 1,203,500 275,689 1,479,189            702,983 2,182,172 81.3% Original scope was repairs to brick exterior on building D and E.  Scope of 
work was increased due to recommendations of engineer study.

 10. Roof Replacements (362) 4,901,476 4,901,476            4,901,476 0.0%
 11. Upgrade Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (364) 1,600,000 1,600,000            1,600,000 0.0%
 12. Upgrade Support Systems (361, 391) 109,820 109,820               109,820 0.0%

14,673,296 -1,336,498 13,336,798          781,753 0 0 0 14,118,551 -3.8%

C. New Construction

  1. Ebenezer Ave and Sylvia Circle Elementary (383) 3,237,303 2,130,097 5,367,400            3,000,000 8,367,400 158.5% Expanded classroom capacity by 58%. Substantial additional code 
requirements (OSF, SCDOT, CORH). Construction market conditions affected 
bids.

  2. India Hook Elementary (378) 300,000 300,000               300,000 0.0%
  3. Sullivan Middle Language Academy (412) 24,000,000 907,541 24,907,541          1,230,957 769,041 26,907,539 12.1%

27,537,303 3,037,638 30,574,941          0 1,230,957 3,769,041 0 35,574,939 29.2%

Project Site/Title (Modifier)

Changes in project estimates are due primarily to:

1. Contract/procurement packaging for best value.
2. Changes to instructional / school needs.
3. Unforeseen code compliance requirements.
4. Market conditions including workforce availability.
5. Detailed construction phase planning & assessments.
6. Results of Demographics Study on capacity.

7. Results of HS Athletics Assessment Report.

Total Building Renovations

Total Repairs and Replacements

Total New Construction

Revised: April 21, 2017 Page 1 of 2
File Name:

RHS Capital Outlay Program - All Sources Report to Board (Bus Meeting)



ROCK HILL SCHOOLS

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROGRAM:

Five Year Projects List 2015-2020
Technology Plan Outlay 2015-2020

Other Capital Funds Projects

Original 
Project 

Estimate    
($110 Million 
Referendum)

Internal 
Reallocations 
($110 Million 
Referendum)

 Current 
Project 

Estimate       
($110 Million 
Referendum) 

Capital Funds 
2014 & Prior    

(586)

Transfer 
from 

General 
Fund      
(515)

 Land Sale 
Proceeds (515) 

Sinking Fund 
from Debt 

Service (572)

Funds 8% 
Capacity (571)

Current
Project
Costs 

Estimate

Percent 
Change

(A) (B)  (C) = 

(A + B) 

(D) (E)  (F) (G) (H) (I) =

(C+D+E+F+G+H)

(I-A)/A

Project Site/Title (Modifier)

Changes in project estimates are due primarily to:

1. Contract/procurement packaging for best value.
2. Changes to instructional / school needs.
3. Unforeseen code compliance requirements.
4. Market conditions including workforce availability.
5. Detailed construction phase planning & assessments.
6. Results of Demographics Study on capacity.

7. Results of HS Athletics Assessment Report.

D. Buses & Grounds

  1. Athletic Facilities & Equipment Improvements (404) 400,000 -200,000 200,000               200,000 -50.0% Estimate adjusted based on amount of needs identified by middle and high 
school administrators.  

  2. Athletic Field Lighting Upgrades (368) 820,000 -400,000 420,000               420,000 -48.8% Based on detailed assessment and cost of baseball lights (completed),  
adjusted estimate for remaining work (soccer fields).

  3. Grounds & Paving (366) 550,000 0 550,000               34,835 584,835 6.3%
  4. Grounds & Sidewalks Improvements (370) 350,000 -233,000 117,000               117,000 -66.6% Original scope included results from Safe Routes To Schools studies.  

Contract packaging required reallocation to main projects at Saluda Trail, 
Sullivan and Ebenezer.

  5. HS Athletic Facilities Improvements (386++) 1,725,000.00 -1,199,317 525,683               144,317 670,000 -61.2% Project is recommendations from HS Athletics Assessment Report.  Contract 
packaging required reallocation to main projects at NHS and RHHS.

  6. Parking/Driveway Alterations & Replacements (405) 550,000 -366,400 183,600               183,600 -66.6% Contract packaging required reallocation to main projects at Ebenezer and 
Northside.

  7. Replacement & Improvements to Playgrounds (369) 800,000 800,000               800,000 0.0%
  8. Support Vehicle Replacements (365) 1,520,000 1,520,000            1,520,000 0.0%
  9. Track Repairs & Upgrades (367) 1,060,000 -322,990 737,010               737,010 -30.5% Reallocated to main Language Immersion Academy project at Sullivan.

 10. Upgrade Football/Soccer Fields (406) 390,000 -390,000 -                            0 -100.0% Original scope included lighting at MS fields.  Reviewing necessity for 
improvements at these fields.

 11. Upgrade HS Athletic Fields (407) 1,050,000 -1,050,000 -                            0 -100.0% Original scope included artificial turf practice fields.  Reviewing necessity for 
these improvements.

9,215,000 -4,161,707 5,053,293            0 144,317 0 34,835 5,232,445 -43.2%

E. Safety & Energy Efficiency

  1. ADA & Code Compliance (353) 500,000 500,000               500,000 0.0%
  2. Asbestos Abatement & Maintenance (358) 850,000 850,000               850,000 0.0%
  3. Defibrillators (389) 60,000 60,000                  60,000 0.0%
  4. Energy Retrofit Projects (359, 360) 2,000,000 2,000,000            2,000,000 0.0%
  5. Intercom System Upgrades (355) 3,250,000 -38,639 3,211,361            3,211,361 -1.2%
  6. Lighted Digital Marquee Signs (354) 500,000 500,000               3,149 503,149 0.6%
  7. Renovate/Upgrade Detention Basins (357) 265,000 -220,000 45,000                  45,000 -83.0% Reduced scope based on finding of Engineering Assessment of Stormwater 

Systems.

  8. Safety & Security Improvements - Phase II (351) 1,850,000 1,850,000            367,130 2,217,130 19.8% Increased after detailed assessments of critical systems (fire alarm, access 
control, etc.)

  9. Strategic Security Fencing (352) 525,000 -84,014 440,986               440,986 -16.0%
 10. Upgrade & Replace Grease Interceptors (356) 150,000 -50,000 100,000               61,047 161,047 7.4%

9,950,000 -392,653 9,557,347            0 0 0 431,326 9,988,673 0.4%

F. Other Capital Needs

Management 2,582,000 2,582,000            2,582,000 0.0%
Technology Plan Infrastructure 455,815 455,815               21,000,000 21,455,815 0.0%

3,037,815 0 3,037,815            0 0 0 21,000,000 24,037,815 0.0%

Subtotal 110,000,000 -1,922,034 108,077,966        1,821,823          1,375,274      3,769,041           21,694,177           136,738,281            5.2% (Excludes $21MM Technology 8%)

Program Contingency 1,922,034 1,922,034            3,305,823 5,227,857

110,000,000$    -$                         110,000,000$      1,821,823$        1,375,274$    -$                         3,769,041$         25,000,000$         141,966,138$          5.2% (Percentage change above $135MM for 5 year plan)

G. New District Office
New District Office 115,115$           3,177,905$         3,206,980$        6,500,000$               

0 0 -                            115,115$          -$              3,177,905$        3,206,980$        -$                    6,500,000$             

Net Cost of Bond Issuance 23,979                 23,979                      

110,000,000$    -                           110,000,000$      1,936,938$       1,375,274$   3,177,905$        7,000,000$        25,000,000$        148,490,117$         Program Grand Total 
(w/ New District Office)

Total New District Office

Total Other Capital Needs

Total Buses & Grounds

Total Safety & Energy Efficiency

Program Total 
(Excluding New District Office)

Revised: April 21, 2017 Page 2 of 2
File Name:

RHS Capital Outlay Program - All Sources Report to Board (Bus Meeting)



Mod

SAFETY & ENERGY Safety & Security Improvements - Phase II (351) 351

SAFETY & ENERGY Strategic Security Fencing (352) 352

SAFETY & ENERGY ADA & Code Compliance (353) 353

SAFETY & ENERGY Lighted Digital Marquee Signs (354) 354

SAFETY & ENERGY Intercom System Upgrades (355) 355

SAFETY & ENERGY Upgrade & Replace Grease Interceptors (356) 356

SAFETY & ENERGY Renovate/Upgrade Detention Basins (357) 357

SAFETY & ENERGY Asbestos Abatement & Maintenance (358) 358

SAFETY & ENERGY Energy Retrofit Projects (359, 360) 359

SAFETY & ENERGY Energy Retrofit Projects (359, 360) 360

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Upgrade Support Systems (361, 391) 361

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Roof Replacements (362) 362

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Restroom Renovations (363) 363

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Upgrade Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (364) 364

BUSES & GROUNDS Support Vehicle Replacements (365) 365

BUSES & GROUNDS Grounds & Paving (366) 366

BUSES & GROUNDS Track Repairs & Upgrades (367) 367

BUSES & GROUNDS Athletic Field Lighting Upgrades (368) 368

BUSES & GROUNDS Replacement & Improvements to Playgrounds (369) 369

BUSES & GROUNDS Grounds & Sidewalks Improvements (370) 370

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Ebinport Elementary (371) 371

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Northside Elementary (372) 372

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Richmond Drive Elementary (373) 373

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Upgrade/Renovate Media Centers (374) 374

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Northwestern High (375) 375

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Rock Hill High (375) 375

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Applied Technology Center (376) 376

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Rawlinson Road Middle (376) 376

BUILDING RENOVATIONS District Support Sites (377) 377

NEW CONSTRUCTION India Hook Elementary (378) 378

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Sunset Park (382) 382

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Ebenezer Elementary (383) 383

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Slyvia Circle (383) 383

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Rosewood Elementary (384) 384

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Replace/Upgrade Custodial Equipment (385) 385

BUSES & GROUNDS HS Athletic Facilities Improvements (386++) 386

SAFETY & ENERGY Defribillators (389) 389

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Northwestern Structural Repairs (390) 390

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Rock Hill High Structural Repairs (390) 390

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Upgrade Support Systems (361, 391) 391

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Applied Technology Center (392) 392

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Modular Units HVAC Replacements (393) 393

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Band Uniforms Replacements (394) 394

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS Band Instruments Replacements (395) 395

REPAIR & REPLACEMENTS City Stadium Restroom Renovation (396) 396

BUSES & GROUNDS Athletic Facilities & Equipment Improvements (404) 404

BUSES & GROUNDS Parking/Driveway Alterations & Replacements (405) 405

BUSES & GROUNDS Upgrade Football/Soccer Fields (406) 406

BUSES & GROUNDS Upgrade HS Athletic Fields (407) 407

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Oakdale Elementary (408) 408

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Belleview Elementary (409) 409

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Finley Road Elementary (409) 409

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Leslie Elementary (409) 409

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Flooring Replacements (410) 410

NEW CONSTRUCTION Sullivan Middle Language Academy (412) 412

NEW CONSTRUCTION Central Child Development Center (413) 413

BUILDING RENOVATIONS Saluda Trail Middle (415) 415

BUILDING RENOVATIONS South Pointe High (416) 416







































































































































































 

Communications: 

 

A. Rick Lee – Athletic Field @ Sullivan Middle School   10 minutes 

 

B. Roger Spangler – Planned Changes @ Sullivan Middle School 10 minutes 
 
 

C. Chris Christopher – Proposed Options for Football field   10 minutes 
@ Sullivan Middle School 



 

 

 
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: May 17, 2017  
SUBJECT: Announcements for May 22nd School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
	
Follow	Capital	Program	Updates	
Our	construction	management	office	is	prepping	for	an	action-packed	summer	with	projects	across	the	
district	picking	up	steam.	You	are	encouraged	to	visit	the	district's	capital	building	program,	"Build	on	
the	Rock,"	website	–	www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/BuildOnTheRock	--	for	more	information.	This	website	is	
dedicated	to	providing	status	updates	on	active	and	planned	construction	projects	in	the	district.	On	
the	page,	viewers	can	see	project	descriptions,	before	and	after	photographs,	and	construction	
timelines.		
	
	
District	Office	Relocation	
The	final	phase	of	relocating	the	district	office	to	its	temporary	location	at	the	Flexible	Learning	Center	
will	be	completed	during	the	first	week	in	June.	As	part	of	the	move	and	permanent	relocation	of	the	
district’s	technology	department	and	data	center,	there	will	be	a	two-day	network	outage	planned	for	
June	7th	and	8th.	During	this	outage,	all	district	facilities	will	be	without	Internet,	phone,	and	fax	service	
and	administration	is	working	with	staff	to	coordinate	alternate	work	locations	during	the	outage.	The	
district’s	website	will	remain	a	source	of	information	during	the	outage	since	it	is	not	locally	hosted.	
	
	
Upcoming	Board	Meetings	
The	School	Board	will	next	meet	on	Monday,	June	12	for	a	work	session.	The	meeting	will	begin	at	4	
p.m.	with	a	data	review	session.	The	next	business	meeting	will	be	Monday,	June	19	at	6	p.m.	Please	
note	that	all	board	meetings	through	at	least	January	2018	will	be	held	and	be	held	at	Rawlinson	Road	
Middle	School’s	auditorium	due	to	the	relocation	of	the	district	office.	Meetings	will	continue	to	be	
streamed	on	our	website	and	available	for	viewing	on-demand	immediately	following	each	broadcast.	

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 



 

At its work session on May 8, 2017, held at the District Office, the board: 

 

 held its monthly data session; 

 

 heard from the RHS’ hearing officers;  

 

 received a device demonstration; 

 

 held a brief business meeting for two recognitions and an action agenda 

item;  

 

 heard from the South Pointe SIC; 

 

 heard from Ouida Dest of the 16th Circuit Solicitor’s Office;  

 

 discussed Policy JKE, JKE‐R – Expulsion of Students; 

 

 discussed the 1st set of Section “G” policies: 

 

 discussed Policy IKF – Graduation Requirements; 

 

 discussed Policy ADR – District Wellness; 

 

 discussed Policy EF, EF‐R – Food Services; 

 

 held a Q&A on the Capital Program Update;  

 

 discussed FY17‐18 Food Service Meal Prices;  

 

 received an FY18 Budget Update;  

 

 discussed other and future business.  

 



 

At its work session on May 15, 2017, held at the District Office, the board: 

 

 held a Q&A on the FY17‐18 Budget;  

 

 discussed Policy JKE, JKE‐R – Expulsion of Students; 

 

 held a Q&A on the District Strategic Plan & Schools Annual Updates;   

 

 discussed a revision to the FY17‐18 school calendar; and,   

 

 discussed other and future business.  

 



 

 

Other and Future Business  Jim Vining 



Executive Session(s)  

>Legal Matter- Structured Debt Settlement 

>Personnel Matters – Hirings 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action as Required from Executive Session(s) 

 

 

 

 

 


	Agenda 5 22 17
	Call to Order
	Recognitions
	Minutes Procurement Panel Meeting  April 24 2017
	Minutes Business Meeting Minutes 4 24 17
	Minutes Procurement Panel Meeting  May 1 2017
	Minutes Work Session 5 8 17 
	Personnel Report
	Use of Facilities Request
	Calendar 2017-2018
	MemoGpolicies
	G Policies
	Memo IKF
	IKF Proposed Revision
	Memo ADF 
	ADF
	Memo  EF and EF-R
	Policy EF and EF-R
	Memo JKE JKE-R
	JKE - Expulsion of Students
	JKE-R
	FY2017-2018 Meal Prices
	Memo Capital Outlay Program Update
	CAPITAL OUTLAY
	Modifier Cheat Sheet
	District Strategic Plan Update
	Schools Annual update
	Communications
	Announcements
	Review of May 8 Work Session
	Review of May 15 Work Session
	Other and Future Business
	Executive Session, Action

